From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 7/5/2011 2:26:44 PM

To: Rothchild, Ann Christina (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Bec:

Subject: RE: 7/28 NDT "internal" meeting - the Comr and Rahmon Momoh will attend

Thank you Ann Christina. 'l inform Peter Corripo and check from his office the details of the meeting,
which | will pass on to you upon receipt.

|Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 2:21 PM
To:|Redacted |

Subject: 7/28 NDT "internal" meeting - the Comr and Rahmon Momoh will attend

:|Reda
Hi cted

I have an answer for you for the 7/28 NDT "internal" meeting. The Comr and Rahmon Momoh
will attend.

Ann Cfﬁristina Ko’cgﬂchi[di

Ca!igornia Public uti!ities {ommission

Otfice of Timothg Alan Simon, (Commissioner

505 \/an Ness A\/enue) San Francisco) CA 94102
(#15) 703-3712 (personal)

H15) 7031294 (Fax)
E~mai! /\C;K@Cpucc&s{ov

SB GT&S 0444870
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